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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOUL v’ ARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 13, 2007
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement N
Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel ﬁ

RE: Docket No. 060650-TL - Joint petition against BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc., Embarq Florida, Inc., and Verizon Florida Inc. for billing charges
unauthorized by Telecommunications Consumer Protection Act and request for
refunds, by Citizens of the State for Florida and Attorney General.

On September 28, 2006, the Commission received a joint petition filed on behalf of the
citizens of the State of Florida and the Attorney General against BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc., Embarq Florida, Inc., and Verizon Florida Inc. On May 10, 2007, the Office of Public
Counsel and the Attorney General filed a Notice of Voluntary Dismissal with Prejudice to
dismiss the proceeding against BellSouth Telecommunication, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida. On
June 25, 2007, and July 7, 2007, the Office of Public Counsel and the Attorney General also filed
a Notice of Voluntary Dismissal with Prejudice to dismiss the proceedings against Embarq
Florida, Inc. and Verizon Florida Inc., respectively. Since there are no pending matters
addressed and no agency action has been taken, Docket No. 060650-TL should be/closed
pursuant to Section 2.07C2.d(4), Administrative Procedures Manual. 0 )4 +o oA 0
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